12/24/68

Dear Lou,

Gary Scheener has given me copies of uis reporis in several invastigations

with the request I suvply you copiss if you went them, Because I think you
have no immediste interest, I have not, Il you desire otherwiss , let me know.
Tor identificstion, these are 12/13 5/68, his incomplete invegtigation
of pictures taken by Barbars Brookey ( officially misspelled ss "Brooke2j; his
10/15/68 memo of interview with Williem Prock, now a greduste student, fome rly
a merceunary on =n Alpho 66 reid; end bis ?/7/&8 and 12/15/68 nemos on followup
investigations in tha Hartinsburg—ﬁoovarﬁhuu;man—Jullo Ternendes netbor.
{Imagine doing this kind of woirk and lcoxdng out ths windew to see
a floc' of quall ocercefully grazing 50 fest away! Jusy happened.)
I hove writtem illlan Conen a long leSter oi which 1 zent Moo o
copy. You wera sicly, but I'told .you Briefly of what rhilipﬂand his mother Leoth
told me, of having teen questioned the night of Ferrie's death by the Jeff
sheriff's offics, about him snd Dione Turrer, There seems to have been no
connection bbtween rhilip end Ferrie, nnd Dions iz herdly o condidate for the
rolex in which they cest her, pert of a "sex ring". Therefore, 1 essume they
had other purposes and interests. I hope you can find time to read this letter
and the memo of the interview I also sent him, pending trenscription of the tape,
so you esn counssl with me about this on my return., I em porticulerly inter-
ested in their pretense this wes for your office, when the oprosite scems most
1likely, in the timing, in the subsecuent re-interviewiog on tepe, with the
promise a copy wes for you and you psver got it or heard of 1%, wd thelr hasty
removing of Fhilip Frnﬂ yvour juriediction, This strikes me gs of votentisl
greet significance. It is certairly sll very unususl.
You d1d not get the Doyle film becouse his brother hed o hesrt attack,
I cpolee 4o hin lest night. He will try anc get it copied %he end of thiz week, I
chenged what 1 msked of him to heve him send & copy to me and tc include & state-
ment from him snd hiez wife on whet they know was edited out before return (I have
gent 2 memo on this). Tou will get hie originsel, the reel original or whst 1is
more likely, the FBI copye. If vou went copies of individuzl fremes, therc is a
guy with e i ngoslav nsme et the Times-Pleayune who is equbpred %o do thls with
16Mm end possibly cen enlarge from 8mm. If you hzve no other way of aporosching
him, you call George Hesley in my name or I think he'll bs glad to cooperate with
Charlie Verd, who he likes,
Mon keeps msking me when I'll be bsck. When you need me, but I should
delay this mse long as pessible to get things donc hore I cannot do there nnd so
1l ¢an arwenege o pad other then at Latt's, where it is awkward to werk ot night
or early in the morning, which I often do snd may then heve to. I expect one
in the ssme genoral sres, so 4 hope that wreek will still remble, for I'1l reed
transportetion. Also, while I 11 not nesd she cash, I will went %o be sble to
bill the tickat to vou, for 1 will be very short on cashe. I doubt I'll have
enouzh to ses ma through mp sctusl snd limited erpsnees when I losve. For the
length of %time +~ have to anticipate being gone, it will be chasper to rent a
car, which apparently cen be done here by the hour, then to pmy tha parking
cherge. I'1l look into this. Still on the subject of money, the "eebeses seem
to have ruined the ney tape recorder \the one you could not get f£ixed) beyond
satisfactory repeir. It is esgein back at the factory. Lf ywou csn sea your way
cleer to pay me the fare on one of my earlier trips, I'1ll use this mousy to
buy = new #nd good ona,., The new Sony, for your informstion, in c:se you need
another cﬁssetta machine, seemz tc be earning high regsrd with redio recpla.
lt also works directly Irom battsry or elsctricity and hss automatic laval control.
I nove a lotter from Taffes scknowledglings concern over Lamarrve and
his £ilm end saying ha has brolon off all relations with him. In case bpo has not
$01d you, Jin Lawrence detected whai may be grounds for & mistrisl in it. I esked
Yoo to phone him and belieswe he did. Better kmow the worst. Steve 1s in the
£11m cradital Thare sts neo professisnal resson for this,




I will bring my owm typewriter. If mecessary, I'll teke a table apart
and tring it elso, unles: it will be chesper to buy a cheap one down there, 1f I
do not hear that you cen suppiy one, I'11 figure on this, either way.

I shoula have a single drever, letter-size file cabinet. I'11 be
cerrying rather sxtensive fileas thzt you'll need access to, They will be in an
aszortment of tasgs. My travel sgant is srronging {or them to go in the eabin
with me, Howsver, in order # have access to them down thers, theke should be
9 Tiling cebinst. They should be separste, therefore, B nop2 ycu can have one.

A sinrgle drswer should be emough. We can then keep it whers Moo and I will asldays
be sble to get 3t 1t, vhather or not youkare around,

Lou have not gotten any more enlargements from the WU film because
of the flu. Gary s dbecn in touch, If there is snything wmy of you will wsnt
%o ask him, ha'll b2 hers late the night of the 26th »nd wuntil shetrrdmy
Sunday morning. Ee will be svending » dsy or so at the irchives, 1i° there is
soything any of you wants looked up there,

Jim Aleock is reading the truascript of my Ricurde Davise interview,
the copy you have having disappesred, my copy. You slso heve & memo 1 sent you |
baefore I could get the tape trsngeribed. Becsuse 1 ran out of tépe, he should
also read this. It includes & few Hhings not on the tape. I do not went to make
a1y unnecessary copies becmuse 1 do not want %o run out of 3H puper, vhich costs
$35,00 a box and I do not have the dourh now. I will be hsving to copy meny files
for you now, it ; i

Hope you ere now having e good holidey, completely recovered frem
the flu. I wes vaecin:sted sgeingt tQE Hongkong Friday =nd will be ogsinat the
more prossic varietles thie coming Thursday.

Sincerely,

Harsla Weisbters




